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Prof. G. Peano,
Cavoretto,
Torino, Italy.

Dear Sir,

The American publishers, Messrs E. P. Dutton & Co.,
have sent us on a green circular of "Interiingua“. This
circular states that E, P. Dutton & Co. of New York are the
publishers, and that the book can also be got from G. E.
Stechert & Co., of New York. As Messrs Dutton are the
publishers, they object to Stechert's (who are importers)
name appearing on the circular. In future issues of this
circular, perhaps you would be kind enough to remove Stechert's
American name and address, leaving on their addresseé in the
other towns.

Yours faithfully,

GEORGE ROUTLEDGE & SONS, Ltd.
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